Clarifications to Bidders Questions: HCTractor

Q: Where is the company based? Where is the tractor going to be based?
A: Natural England is a nationwide organisation, but for this procurement, we are based in the Thames Solent area team and the tractor will be based at Thursley National Nature Reserve in south west Surrey. My registered office is Reading: Natural England, 5th Floor, Northgate House, 21-23 Valpy Street, Reading, RG1 1AF

Q: I have noticed you require a demo before the end of January – this may be tight as we are already on the 20th – would we still be ok to demo early Feb??
A: Yes apologies for the tight turnaround – I understand its tricky. Please just outline the dates you can demonstrate the machine in your tender so we have all the information needed.

Q: What size material do you plan to cut? We can supply either a 2cm diameter implement or one that cuts up to 6cm diameter? The implement cutting limit will inform what machine to supply that meets your needs.
A: Up to 6cm please.

